Meng Yan

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 11:39 AM

To: 'BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL'; ‘assignments'

Subject: RE: To seek second opinion 16/16/16/VP00/225405
Attachments: TP1.pdf; TP2.pdf; TP3.pdf

Dear Bayu,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Assignment Team,

Kindly Assist.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL [mailto:bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com]
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 11:11 AM

To: Elaine (LKK Auto)

Subject: To seek second opinion 16/16/16/VP00/225405

Importance: High

Lonpac External - General

Dear Elaine,
We would like to seek your second opinion with regards to the cost of repairs to SGR 9573 B.

Attached are the supporting documents for your reference.
Thanks & Regards,

Bayusuria Zainal

LONPAC Insurance Bhd

21st Floor Bangunan Public Bank

No. 6 Jalan Sultan Sulaiman

50000 Kuala Lumpur.

03 2723 7732 03 2034 2654



“B bavyusuriazainal@lonpac.com

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.



